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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
JENNIFER SALISBURY

GARY E. JOHNSON
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

11-7-97

Mr. Charles Williams
K.C.Resources Inc.
224 Birmingham Dr. Suite 1Al

P.O.Box 1118
Cardiff, Ca. 92007-1118

Dear Mr. Williams;

In response to your letter dated October 22, 1997 in regard
to the Jones D #1,#2 & #5 being producing wells. Please
provide us with documentation supporting this. Failure of
an operator to file these reports could result in
cancelation of form C-104 for the affected wells. For your
convience I have enclosed a copy of rule 1115.

In regard to the two shut in wells, if they are going to
remain inoperative more than six months then they will need
to be placed in the Temperary Abandonment program as per
rule 201. I have also encluded rule 201 for your convience.

Yours truly,

A

Tim Gum

811 S. First St. ARTESIA, NM 88210 505-748-1283



